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October 22, 2024 
 

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman  
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission  
21 South Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301 
 
Re:  DE 24-073; Petition of Office of the  Consumer Advocate to Initiate Investigation; 
Initial Brief of the Department of Energy  
 
Dear Chairman Goldner: 

 
Pursuant to the Public Utilities Commission’s Procedural Order in this matter 

dated August 28, 2024, the Department of Energy provides its Initial Brief. 
 
Consistent with current practice, this letter is filed electronically.  

 
 
       Sincerely,  

 
/s/ Paul B. Dexter 

 Paul B. Dexter, DOE Legal Director 
 
cc: Service List 

 
 
COMMISSIONER 
Jared S. Chicoine 
 
 
DEPUTY COMMISSIONER 
Christopher J. Ellms, Jr.   
 
 

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 

 
 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 
21 S. Fruit St., Suite 10 

Concord, N.H. 03301-2429  

 
 

TDD Access: Relay NH 
1-800-735-2964 

 
Tel. (603) 271-3670 

 
Website: 

www.energy.nh.gov 
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ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Adam.Yusuf@Libertyutilities.com

amanda.o.noonan@energy.nh.gov

elizabeth.r.nixon@energy.nh.gov

Energy-Litigation@energy.nh.gov

Heather.Green@libertyutilities.com

Jason.Grossman@libertyutilities.com

jay.e.dudley@energy.nh.gov

Jeffrey.Faber@libertyutilities.com

karen.sinville@libertyutilities.com

Marie-Helene.B.Bailinson@energy.nh.gov

Michael.J.Crouse@oca.nh.gov

michael.sheehan@libertyutilities.com

Michelle.Azulay@libertyutilities.com

ocalitigation@oca.nh.gov

paul.b.dexter@energy.nh.gov

Robert.Garcia@libertyutilities.com

Tyler.Culbertson@libertyutilities.com
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